Minutes

Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting

Camden Council
Administration Centre
70 Central Avenue, Oran Park

13 October 2022





camden



PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Dr Ian Willis, Leanne Ramsey and Olivia Allen.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Director Planning & Environment (Nicole M), Acting Director Sport, Community and Activation (Hayley N), Manager Statutory Planning (Jamie E), Acting Manager Strategic Planning (Heath J), Acting Manager Public Affairs (Kristy F), Acting Team Leader Heritage, Precincts & Rural (Clare A), Coordinator Cultural Activation (Phillipa P) and Governance Officer – Panel & Committees (Olivia S).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Clr C Cagney gave the acknowledgement of country.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest noted.

LEAVES OF ABSENCES

That the Committee note the following apologies for the meeting:

Councillor Campbell Laura Jane Aulsebrook Aunty Glenda Chalker Brad Stewart

<u>Note:</u> In the absence of a quorum, the meeting was conducted informally in accordance with the Terms of Reference.

SITE INSPECTIONS OF HERITAGE ITEMS

The Director Planning & Environment advised that the dates of 8 and 9 November have been set for the site inspections of Orielton Homestead and The Stables. The Director Planning & Environment noted that there will be a day inspection and a late afternoon inspection for those who cannot attend during the day.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

In the absence of a quorum, the confirmation of the minutes of the Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting held 11 August 2022, and the Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting held 1 September 2022, was deferred until the next meeting.



HAC01 Verbal Update On Public Art

RECOMMENDED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided and provide feedback, where required.

Action Items/Discussion:

Dr Ian Willis enquired whether the art can be profiled on social media and the Acting Director Sport, Community and Activation advised that this can be investigated and an update can be provided.

HAC02 Unlock Camden 2022

RECOMMENDED

That the Heritage Advisory Committee discuss the final logistics of the Unlock Camden event for 2022.

Action Items/Discussion:

The Committee noted that Laura Jane Aulsebrook will not be attending Unlock Camden due to personal reasons.

Dr Ian Willis advised that 3 members of the Camden Historical Society will now take his previously allocated 3 walking tours and that he would take the final walking tour that originally was going to be undertaken by Laura Jane Aulsebrook.

HAC03 NSW Heritage Grants

Acting Team Leader Heritage, Precincts & Rural confirmed that Heritage NSW (HNSW) is currently advertising grant opportunities. HNSW has advised the Local Government grant category has a flexible scope. The Director Planning and Environment confirmed Council officers will circulate grant opportunities to the Committee once they have been firmed up.

The Heritage Advisory Committee was encouraged to investigate and explore Community Grants opportunities within their own community groups.

HAC04 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - 4 August To 6 October 2022

In the absence of a quorum, this item was deferred to the next Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting.

HAC05 Action Register

In the absence of a quorum, this item was deferred to the next Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting.

General Business

Acting Team Leader Heritage, Precincts & Rural confirmed the Blue Plaque installation date is 14 October 2022. The Committee thanked Dr Ian Willis for his efforts and enquired whether the Events Team would ensure pictures can be taken of Dr Ian Willis



with the sign. The Acting Manager Public Affairs confirmed an Events Team Member would be there to take photos of the unveiling.

MEETING CLOSED AT 7:02pm.









